
Gilliam. Allen 

From: Gilliam, Allen 
Sent: Friday, February 01, 2013 10:51 AM 
To: 'mark.moore@ladarling.com' 
Cc: Fuller, Kim; 'andy.stickler@viskase.com'; 'astick@grnco.net'; Peltier, Hannah 
Subject: AR0033979_LA Darling ARPOOOOll Jan 2013 semi annual Pretreatment Report and 

ADEQ reply-20l20201 
Attachments: L. A. Darling Corning Semi-Annual Rpt (Jan 2013).pdf 

Mark, 

L. A. Darling's January 2013 semi-annual Pretreatment report was electronically received via Andy 
Stickler, reviewed, deemed complete and compliant with the Federa! Pretreatment Regulations in 40 
CFR 403 and more specifically with the Federal Metal Finishing limitations in 40 CFR 433. 

No further action is deemed necessary at this time, 

Thank you for your timely report remaining in compliance with the Federal Pretreatment Regulations, 

Smcerely, 

Allen Gilliam 
ADEQ State Pretreatment Coordinator 
501.682.0625 

From: Andy Stickler [mailto:Andy.Stickler@\fi~kase.coml 
Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2013 4: 13 PIVJ 
To: Gilliam, Allen 
Subject: Semi-Annual Wastewater Report for L. A. Darling Company - Corning, AR (AFIN # 11-00046) 

Allen 

fl.. iiClriing Company in Aft thp 

jJlease confirm by return email, that you did receive tt1i5 

Piease hesitate to me directly sholiid you fn\lp any questions regarding this report (or. if you have any 

with the of the scanned documen I halic included l\.I1r. Mark Moore's ernail dddrp<;~; 

fmark,moorE:@Ii.!{1.ClrliO&'<:"Q.OlL for any future (Orfl:c,po"dp[!rp ipgarding HlP Da IOciition 

thank you <,0 much for your 

SrJ 2:Jrj0832 

il:;til:k@grncQ,net 

f\tt;1ched above, the W()stewater Hepod for! 
,2012, 

"nn('1,:>n,'o and attached 

mailto:fmark,moorE:@Ii.!{1.ClrliO&'<:"Q.OlL
mailto:Andy.Stickler@\fi~kase.coml
mailto:astick@grnco.net
mailto:andy.stickler@viskase.com
mailto:mark.moore@ladarling.com


Gilliam. Allen 

From: Andy Stickler <Andy.stickler@viskase.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2013 4:13 PM 
To: Gilliam, Allen 
Subject: Semi-Annual Wastewater Report for L. A. Darling Company - Corning, AR (AFIN # 

11-00046) 
Attachments: L. A. Darling Corning Semi-Annual Rpt (Jan 2013).pdf 

Allen 

Attached above, is the Semi-Annual Wastewater Report for L. A. Darling Company in Corning, AR. This report covers the 
reporting period from July 1st

, 2012 to December 31st
, 2012. Please confirm by return email, that you did receive this 

correspondence and attached report. 

Please don't hesitate to contact me directly should you have any questions regarding this report (or, if you have any 
problems with the quality of the scanned documents). I have included Mr. Mark Moore's email address, for any future 
correspondence regarding the Darling Corning location. 

Again, thank you so much for your continued support and consideration. 

Andy Stickler 
870-236-0832 
astick@grnco.net 

1 
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LA, dc\RliNCj COMPANY 


"Olh 1(' I " I . _) .). anUarV.l 

Mr. Allen Gilliam. EnginccriPrctrealment Coordinator 
Arkansas Department of Fnvinmmt'ntul Qualit) 
Wat~r Division 
5JO 1 Northshore Drive 
North Little Rock, AR. 72118 

Rc: Semi-Annual Wastewater Report for the L A. Darling Company Corning. AR 
tacility. located at 302 Wooten Lane, Corning, AR 72422 (AFTN# II ~OO(46). Reporting 
Period July C" 2012 -Oeccmber 31 st, 2012. 

Mr. Gilliam: 

Attached, you will find the Semi-Annual Wastewater Report for the L A. Darling Company, 
Coming. AR facility. This report covers infonnation regarding the facility's wastewater effluent 
for the six (6) month period referenced above. in accordance with 40 CFR 433 (Metal Finishing 
Subcategory). 

Please note. that we have included a copy of the analytical results. as well as a copy of the chain­
of-custody document Jor the representative samples. 

As always, please don't hesitate to contact me directly, or our consultant (Mr. Andy Stickler) at 
870-236-0832, should you have any questions regarding this Semi-Annual report. Your 
continued support and consideration is greatly appreciated. 

Sincerelv. I . .' 

Jack IC' rllimt 
(lem;ral Manager· ~v1ajor Metals Division 

I'll 
Jil. 



SEMI-ANNUAL REPORT FOR INDUSTRIAL USERS REGULATED UY 40CFR433/403.6(e) 
Usc or this rorm is 1101 an EPAIADEQ fl uir~m~l1I. AlIn: Wat~r Div/NPDES Pretreatment 

, Ill.! ;;! \<11 \1'11" "" I III' ~ ~ 

Ekclroplat illt! 

Elcl:lror~s~ Plat int! 


Anntlizio!,! 


X 	(,utllin!,! "( Imll PhosphutLling) 
Ch\.'mi..:al 1:1I.:l1ill:; amI Millin!! 
Prinlcd Cir.:uil Board Munul'u... lun: 

AN~'JLLARY rtROCESSjESj' 

l:.\.11 PWl'\.'Ss riuSl' wah:r fromlhe Pmnil.'J' Cu:uir!gjilJ~ 
is di.scharged directly into Ihl,! IUI,":!( lllunici[!alln:mml:l1l 

"yslcm, ali dcfilK'U in previous l'nrn:svpnUcncc'. 
Samplt:s .11\' collected dirccth from Illl' rin~ HUlks lm.. r ;111 

M hour lNriud, ,m\..! cnmhilll':u into UIl\.' ( I ) composite SiUllph: 

(t)I~FYlNO lNFO~MAT10N 

A LEGAL NArvlE &. MAILING ADDRESS 

1.. :\. Darling CompallY 
P. O. Bo\ Y7() 

I-WI Hwy. ~Ij B. t\urlh 

Paragould. AR 714:riO 

H. F:\CIUTY &. LOCATION ADDRESS 

L A. Darllnp ('mup,my - Corning Facility 
P. O. BIDi .BH 
Woolen Lmll: 
Coming.•\R 7242~ 

'\-1 '-t"~ \.kIlt ," ( It ,,\( ~F' f,\ 1H1 ltHl1 I \"01> t1tl.'1'-l',,t, 
"'" 1111 I \'(1 "11"1 >It I ,n" \I \,' \111>111"'\" 'HIli II rIII ,I'\< I 1<1 I 0\\ I' 
"\\H f}4 \IJ p~O\nii \, ... t \\ "'" 'HJ-\f \ilt ~l \i'P~pl"f<l:,r1 



40CFR433 SEMI·ANNUAL REPORT CON'D FACILITY NAME: L. A. Darling Co. - Corning Facility 

INDIVIDUAL &TOTAL PROCESS FLOWS DISCfIARGED TO POTW IN GALLONS PER DAY (GPD) 

Process 

Regulated (Total) 

Regulated (Cyanide) 

~40J.6{e) Unregulated 

§403.6(e) Dilute 

Cooling Water 

Sanitary 

Total Flow to POTW 

"Unrcgllialcd" has a rrceisc legal meaning: sec 40CFR403.6{c). 

A. TYPE Of TREATMENT SYSTEM 

CHECK EACH APPLICABLE BLOCK 

i~; Neutralization 

Chemical Precipitation and Sedimentation 

; _ Chromium Reduction 

Cyanide DeSiruction 
~: Other ________________ 

None 

Av~ragt: Flow 

11.462 

0 

0 ! 

0 

0 

980 

12.442 

Maximum Flow Type of Discllargc 

14.950 Continuous 

0 None 

0 None 

0 None 

0 None 

1.470 Continuous 

16.420 *************** 

B. COMMENTS ON TREATMENT SYSTEM 

*The Oil-site Wastewater 
treatment system was totally 
eliminated effective December 
31 s" 2009. This action has been 
thoroughly communicated to 
ADEQ in previous 
correspondence (including 
previoLls Semi-Annual Reports). 

C THE INDUSTRIAL USER MUST PERfORM SAMPLING AND ANALYSIS OFTHE EFFLUENT FROM ALL REGULATED PROCESSES--CORE & 
ANCILLARY--(AFTER TREATMENT. IF APPLICABLE) ATI'ACH THE LAB ANALYSIS WHICH SHOWS A MAXIMUM: TABULATE ALL THE 
ANALYTICAL DATA COLLECTED DURING THE REPORT PERIOD IN THE SPACE PROVIDED BELOW. ZERO CONCENTRATIONS ARE NOT 
ACCEPTABLE: LIST THE DETECTION LIMIT IF CONCENTRA TION WAS BELOw DETECTION LIM IT. 

Pollutant 

I 
Cd Cr Cu Pb Ni A" Zn CN TTOto 

(mgJl) 

MAC 0.690 2.77 3.38 0.69 3.98 0.43 2.61 1.20 2.13 

AAC 0.260 1.71 2.07 0.43 2.38 0.24 1.48 0.65 *** 
AMMC <0.004 <0.007 0.016 <0.04 0.069 <0.007 0.032 0.07 NA 

AMAC <0.004 <0.007 0.016 <0.04 (lO69 <0.007 0.032 0.07 NA 

MAC <=> Max Allcmatc COliC AAC <=> Ave I'.ltnnillc COile i\MMC <=> f\elllat !Yh,a~"rcd Max Cone A!vIAC <=> AClUal Mcasurc<.l Ave Cone 
SL'e 4OCFR403.6(c) ror details 011 A item ale Conecmralions 

Sample Location Process Rinse Tanks 

Sample Type (Grab or Composite) Composite (from equal volume grab sample aliquot::; over 8 hours) 

Number of Samples and Frequency Collected *See Attached Chain-Of-Custody 

40CFRJ36 Preservatiun and Analylical Methods Use: Z No 



40CFR433 SEMI-ANNUAL REPORT CON'D FACILITY NAME: L. A. Darling Co. - Corning Facility 

(6) CERTIFICATION 

A·I~cdl 

lRe:savcdl 

/ 
B. nWCK ONE §431.II(e) TO")(' ()IU'ANK' ANALVSIS A 11ACHED ~Jl.12(1I) ITO Cf.RTlflCA110N PROVIDEIl BELOW 

Based on my inquiry of the person or persons directly responsible for managing compliance with the pretreatment standard 
for total toxic organics (ITO). 1 certify that, to the best ofmy knowledge and bel ief. no dumping ofconcentrated toxic 
organics into the wastewaters has occurred since filing of the last semi-annual compliance report. I fm1her certify that this 
fiu:i1ity is implementing the toxic organic management plan dated January IS·. 2006. The current TOMP. which was 
submitted to the Arkansas Department otEnvironmental Quality with the Semi-Annual Compliance Report in January, 2006, 
is still aa:urate and complete. 

Jackie Elliott General Manager - Major Metals Division 

~~«~) 
Date of Signature _ ......I'--·---=3:;;.JO~-Jb-.:::/:::5i\IIir-.__ 

STATE OF ARKANSAS ) )
COUNTYOF _____________~ 

Befon: me, the undersigned authority. on this day personally appeared __________._~___ of 

--~--~~---------~~------~----~ ..a corporation. known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument(s}, and acknowledged to 
me that be executed the same for purposes and considerations therein expressed, in the capacity therein stated and as the ad 

and deed ofsaid corporation. 

Given under my hand and seal ofolTsce on this __~~___ day 

---------.......,.------------~-----Notary Public in and for ____~_________o_ 

County, Arkansas 

My commission expires __~____________.~__ 

3 



40CFR433 SEMI-ANNUAL REPORT CON'D FACILITY NAME: L. A. Darling Co. - Corning Facility 

~1~tt.s.C'.tJUII""""""PMry_(l>i~-IWI·~ittY#I>y.-","J"w'Iv._".",."->-~.II..w __"..n..-._U.1'~"'_""".""'Y"__~. 
"""","'_"_"Iv~*IIIiJ",,,,,,JnI,,, .... ~-'"__.....fo-Ni'. tW___ I!..,.."wl1iiMur~W.IlliJIv .."*,, ...... ~·"*_._
In"'''' """"''P.......----,...........­ .."tIIJIw...,.."""•."......""'_... ,,""."tIIJIw,,_w... ,.. _--.dJ­ .... _ , , 

The User may list any new or ongoing Pollution Prevention practices: 

(8) GENERAL COMMENTS 

(9) SIGNATORY REQUIREMENTS [4OCFR403.12(1)] 

I certify under penalty oflaw that I have personally examined and am familiar with the information in this document and all 
attachments were prepared under my direction or supervision in ~ with a system designed to assure that qualified personnel 
properly gather and evaluate the information submitted. Based on my inquiry ofme person or persons who ~e the system, or those 
persons directly responsible ror gathering the information. the information submitted is, to the best of my knowledge and belief, (rue, 
accurate. and complete. I am aware that there are signiftcant penalties (or submitting raise information. including the possibility of line 
and imprisonment (or knowing violalions. 

Jackie ElliQtt , 
NAMf. OF CORPORATE OFFICER OR AlmtORlZl:f) REPRI~I:NTA-nVE 

......:G=:.:e~n!!:e:!.'ra~I~M~ana=g~e'"-r_-~M=ai.."o;.:..r..!.:M'-"'e::.:taJ=s'-'D~i'-'v-'-'is::::.io=:;;n~__ 
OffICIAL TIl1.l: 

-fLrtc----!-=~-:~ 
l. -J ,Rn!i:m;u 



January 29, 2013AMERICAN Control No. 164410
IINTERPLEX Page 3 of 5 

CORPORATION.t1
~ 

LABORATORIES 

L A Darling Company 
200 Rosewood Dr. 
Paragould, AR 72450 

ANALYTICAL RESULTS 

AIC No. 164410-1 
Sample Identification: WVV #1 ,#2 1/25/130900-1730 

Analyte 
~~-~-----------------------------------
Total Cyanide 
SM 4500-CN C.E 

Arsenic 
EPA 200.7 

Cadmium 
EPA 200.7 

Chromium 
EPA 200.7 

Copper 
EPA 200.7 

Lead 
EPA 200.7 

Nickel 
EPA 200.7 

Silver 
EPA 2007 

Zinc 
EPA 200.7 

Prep: 28-Jan-2013 0950 by 302 

Prep: 28-Jan-2013 1039 by 100 

Prep: 28-Jan-2013 1039 by 100 

Prep: 28-Jan-2013 1039 by 100 

Prep: 28-Jan-2013 1039 by 100 

Prep: 28-Jan-2013 1039 by 100 

Prep: 28-Jan-2013 1039 by 100 

Prep: 28-Jan-2013 1039 by 100 

Prep: 28-Jan-20131039 by 100 

Result RL Units Qualifier 
~~--------~~-------

0.070 0.01 
Analyzed: 29-Jan-2013 1143 by 302 

< 0.05 0.05 
Analyzed: 28-Jan-2013 1707 by 305 

< 0.004 0.004 
Analyzed: 28-Jan-2013 1707 by 305 

< 0.007 0.007 
Analyzed: 29-Jan-2013 1553 by 270 

0.016 0.006 
Analyzed: 28-Jan-2013 1707 by 305 

< 0.04 0.04 
Analyzed: 29-Jan-2013 0956 by 305 

0.069 0.01 
Analyzed: 28-Jan-2013 1707 by 305 

< 0.007 0.007 
Analyzed: 28-Jan·2013 1707 by 305 

0.032 0.002 
Analyzed: 28-Jan-2013 1707 by 305 

mgJl 
Balch: W42360 

mg/l 
Batch: S33910 

mg/l 
Balch: S3391 0 

mg/l 
Batch: S33910 

mg/l 
Balen: S33910 

mgJl 
Batch: S33910 

mg', 
Balch: S33910 

mgJl 
Batch: S33910 

mgll 
Batch: S33910 

8600 Kanis Road' Little ROCk. AR 72204 www.Amencanlnterplex.com Phone 501-224-5060 • FAX 501-224-5072 

http:www.Amencanlnterplex.com


~ AMERICAN 
I INTERPLEX 

COIUOtlAfiOti 11 Co rJ..hiu6 1 # j=)qdry.11 
Client: !..F! zwtVt:; ~/I.u~ / 
Project .;. , I ( 

Reference: U,JAs t!ttJti!l(Yl.. Siz.llf.e{ :;h;A/UH( 
Project 
Manager: 

Sampled 4 Slde!.&-­ G C 
By: 1::)("7 (': R 0 
AIC Sample ( DatefTime A M 
No. Identification Collected I~ B P 

ttJtJJ# / //zS/t1,iJ)}l V­
tac)1I0l. ,/z.r/J (;) 9.~''Zy/a. ,.,f"" V 

I -

Container Type 

Preservative 
G::: Glass p::: Plastic 

PO No. No Anal)ses Requested 
of J .!~ V 

~ 
~ 

J' ..... 

~ \lSample~ B ~ ~ a j ~Matrix ~ 0 ~ 

W ~ T ~ ~ ~ ,~ ~ ~ t\) 
A S T 

~ T 0 ~ L 

~ 1 
c.; 

~ ~ ~ ~E I E ~R L S 
V '/I V ,/' V :.--.,/" V V" V 
V 

I 

-­r .... ..., 
T 

jJ #~ 
V ::: VOA v,..,~· 1"1 .. r 1,..1 IV fJn~ 

NO'" none S ::: Sulfuric acid pH2 N = Nitric acid Plil. . B::: NaOH to pH12 

:% 

~ ~ 
~ 
V 

... r 
J1 

Turnaround ~~~:i (Please circle) R~~& D:;;:~~JNORMAL 0 PEDITED N ~DAYS 
~ ~ :.#t"'­Expedited results requested bY:J!~..v~ 

Who Sh~ AIC contact with questions:S dll:'/.f'r- Relinquisfied DatefTime 
Phone: -d3t;-og3J. Fax: By: 

AIC Co trol No: 
\0 ~ 4/ 0 

AIC Proposal No: 

:~rier: ~etJ-/ 
Received:?e1erature ·C 

Remarks -

:/ 

Field pH calibration 

on @ 
Buffer: 

T '" Sodium Thiosulfate , 
Z :: Zinc acetate 

Received DatefTime 
By: 

DatelTime 
I-:,;li"·\!. 

Report Attention 10: PAVb~ ,YI'r-;;!;/IJ,.­ :~d~L~A 
q~~/~ 

Report Address to: 02 00 ~t-U~;(h::1 UJ€.. 
~Co4'/d HR. ?cl c./so 

Comments: f1t!:.7tM. ~d' .6:;//-,t:>.~ Br"t'!';4Iae; r..:rcsJ' F:: 

e7J1.4i ( j?,.Jvf(.r-ff;, : aSl1'('~£BrlU('O.. .<J12-r 

L.4.ZJAr//~ ~_ 

/ Vo/ rtfeJr. ¥?~,,/l)(;) ~¥ 
1'.4.1".q:J~~ /I.e'. '7..lVJ'l}

!"o<m 0060 Mrt :!lXI' J:\COC Te"'l>i3tulBlanl< coc .... Page I of 1 

gO}?? 1S'9 q t, 600 

----------------------------_. 


